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Re: Proposal for Campus Hiring

Anurag Mathuyr <anurag.mathur@yugdecor.com>
Fri 3/3/2023 10:58 A

To:Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
CaMan Jaitty <jaitfymanuOOO@gmail.com>
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Dear Sir
Based on vedio round follawing candidates are being shortlisted:

1} Prasoon Gupta
2) Imran Raza

3) Saurabh Pandey
4)Utkarsh Pathalk
5}Rohit Singh
B)Harshit Singh

Before finalizing their candidature we would fike o have preference of candidates for citieg mentioned below:
13Mumbai

2)Pune

3)lammu

4)Gwalior

S)ndore

G}Surat

7)Ghaziabad

8)Punjab State

9Any City decidad by the company.

Final selection will be announced after receiving their preferences of city in Descending arder {Mast preferred at the top of the list..}
Kindly ask above candidates seng their preferred location fist by 1:00 pm today.

Regards
Anurag Mathur

On Tue, Feb 14, 2023, 4:45 PM Sarathi Prasad Gouda <d'[[eggr.placement@invertis.org> wrote:

Thank you sir. We welcome you for the placement drive,

Regards,

- From: Anurag Mathur <anurag.math1;g@_yggdeggr.cgm:-
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <direcm[.plagement@inverﬁs.org>

—— 12l

. Ce: Iaitlymany000@gmail.com <}ﬂ_iIlv-ﬂla_FLLAOQQ@glIlaﬂ£Qm>

. Subject: Re: Proposal for Campus Hiring

Dear Sir - Ais UnwefS\W
- Thankyou for the details of candidates. \nve . o
~ As per your disciission with Mr.Rachit Jaitley , we wish to conduct Personal mtervf%mﬂ\i\ﬁ.oz.zoza (Wednesda@?m/
11:00 am onwards at Invertis Bareilly. [ A
-\
Kindly confirm the same. Enmmate Re\aﬂﬂiﬁ
pRCIOT -
Regards 0 owertis Vpiwersity
~ Anurag Mathur Rty
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